
Fw: Municipalities That Have Adopted Nicotine Free Generation

From Lewis, Barry <BLewis@yarmouth.ma.us>

Date Fri 12/5/2025 3:24 PM

To Niederberger, Riley <RNiederberger@yarmouth.ma.us>; Provos, Sara <SProvos@yarmouth.ma.us>; Whritenour, Robert <RWhritenour@yarmouth.ma.us>; Grylls, Mark <mgrylls@yarmouth.ma.us>

 1 attachment (15 KB)

Municipalities That Have Adopted Nicotine Free Generation.docx;

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>

Sent: Friday, December 5, 2025 11:51 AM

To: Lewis, Barry <BLewis@yarmouth.ma.us>

Subject: Municipalities That Have Adopted Nicotine Free Generation

Attention! This email originates outside of the organization. Do not open attachments or click links unless you are sure this email is from a known sender and you know the content is safe. Call the sender to verify if unsure. Otherwise delete this email.

Wanted you to have the latest list. With Amherst's unanimous vote last evening and Leverett's unanimous vote Monday night we're at 21!

From: Buzby, Maureen

Sent: Friday, December 5, 2025 10:47 AM

To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>

Subject: Municipalities That Have Adopted Nicotine Free Generation

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****